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Date: 4.14.2023
To: Manitowoc Common Council
From: Curtis Hall, Park and Recreation Division Manager

Re: Lincoln Park Zoo Exhibit Renovation Project WB-23-17

On April 5th, the Board of Public Works met to receive bids for the Lincoln Parks Zoo Exhibit Renovation, WS-23-17. City
Clerk reported having received one (1) e-bid. The total base bid is $169,867 with one alternate proposed within the bid
as part of the project in the amount of $59,900.

Name Bid Bond Total Base Bid & Alternates
Phillippi Quality Construction, Inc. Bid Bond $229,767

The total budget for Downtown Streetscape Enhancements for 2023 is $500,000. It is anticipated that in addition to the

work by Highway Landscapers, MPU will be installing pedestrian lighting infrastructure along Maritime and York Streets.

Parks and Recreation Division recommends council award 2023Lincoln Park Zoo Exhibit Renovation Project, WS-23-17,

for a total contract value of $229,767.

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE = 900 QUAY STREET, MANITOWOC, WI 54220
ENGINEERING (920) 686-6910 = STREETS & SANITATION (920) 686-6550 = PARKS (920) 686-3580 = CEMETERY (920) 686-3570
FAX ENGINEERING (920) 686-6906 = FAX CEMETERY/PARKS (920) 686-6525



